Will Richter

From: The Minnesota Historical Society <do-not-reply.grants07-us-east-1@fluxx.io>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Will Richter

Subject: Grant award letter
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Will Richter
wrichter@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us
Grand Rapids Area Library

RE: Acquire Microfilm Reader/Printer/Scanner G-MHCG-2211-27587
Dear Will Richter,

I am pleased to let you know that the Minnesota Historical Society has awarded a Minnesota Historical & Cultural
Heritage Grant in the amount of $8,513.00 to the Grand Rapids Area Library for the following: Acquire Microfilm
Reader/Printer/Scanner. The Society’s Executive Council recently approved this project.

The Society is honored to support your efforts to preserve our state’s heritage. You will receive additional information
about the specific requirements associated with the grant directly from the Grants Office. If you have questions about
any aspect of your grant award, please feel free to contact Melinda Hutchinson in the Grants Office at
melinda.hutchinson@mnbhs.org.

Best wishes for your success with the project ahead.

Sincerely,

R/

Brenda Raney
Senior Director, Preservation and Outreach
Minnesota Historical Society



